
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
August 11, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
August 1, 2025 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District 
is scheduled for Monday, August 11, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the July 21, 2025, Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals for Veterans Park Memorial Bench 
 
 V. Update Regarding Landscape RFP 
 
 VI. Update Regarding Amenity Center Policies 
 
 VII. Discussion of Pickleball Court 
 
 VIII. Update Regarding Comcast Revenue   
 
 IX. Staff Updates 
 
 X.  Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Goals & Objectives 
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


   2. Program Revenue Share  
  
 XI. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2025 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 8, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
  
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, July 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lacy Reynolds Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Joseph Largen Supervisor 
 Joel Brighton Supervisor 
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Kyle Magee District Counsel 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Terry Glynn General Manager 
 Danelle DeMarco Amenity Manager 
 Robert Durnan Operations Manager 
 Lori Dunham Assistant Manager, Lifestyles 
 Raul Arias City Council Member 
 Greg Corcoran  JEA 
 Evan Herzberg Assistant to Raul Arias 
 Brian Wackes VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Brent Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Eric  VerdeGo Landscapes 
   
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period with exception of the JEA matter and 

budget.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the June 9, 2025 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes from the June 9, 2025 Board of Supervisors meeting and 

asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. Mr. Brighton noted it was mentioned in the 

minutes that he presented the swim team but it was Ms. Reynolds who presented it. The practice 

times in the minutes are wrong but later on in the packet it is correct. Practice times 2:30 to 4:30, 

no staff, they aren’t allowed in without the coach present and that is from August 6th through 

October 31st.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the June 9, 2025 Meeting, were approved as 
revised. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of JEA Electric Reliability Project  
 Mr. Oliver noted this item has been moved up. Mr. Greg Corcoran provided an overview 

of the Electric Reliability Project which connects two major substations.  

 Resident spoke about price increases and approved future price increases due to 

improvements. 

 Councilman Arias spoke about what the project will entail and the timeline to complete the 

project.  

 Resident asked if this is not going to service their community why can’t they be put on the 

other side of the road. If Bartram Springs pay to bury the powerlines, how will residents be 

assessed in terms of special assessments? Mr. Oliver stated about $35 per household as part of the 

on-roll assessments. 

 Resident asked if residents would have to pay a monthly fee for JEA for these poles. Mr. 

Corcoran stated no. Ms. Reynolds stated it would be taken from the capital reserves from the CDD 

budget and then residents wouldn’t be billed until FY27. Who is responsible for any sustainment 

or maintenance costs if something happens? Ms. Reynolds stated JEA.  

 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

 Resident asked if JEA has the plans for the new overpass for 95 and asked if they could 

share them. He referred her to DOT. Ms. Reynolds stated the CDD does not know. Mr. Corcoran 

stated the connection is happening whether its overhead or underground, it is going to happen. The 

question is if the District wants the poles and the neighborhood to look obstructed with the poles 

or not. 

 Resident asked how many poles will be used. About 6 poles. He asked if the poles are 135 

mph wind proof, what about the lines? Mr. Corcoran stated they do well.  

 Resident asked where would the lines actually go back into the community. Mr. Corcoran 

stated the 7/11 is where they would go underground.  

 Resident asked what are the lines that come out of the ground by 7/11, how to you provide 

safety and security when the powerlines are accessible. Mr. Cororan noted the lines are in PVC 

conduit. 

 Resident stated they are concerned about poles being in the median in front of the entrance, 

how close to Racetrack Way are those poles? Mr. Corcoran stated they try to get as close as they 

can to the property line and the right of way line.  

 Resident asked if the lines can be pushed further back? Ms. Reynolds noted there is an 

easement back there. Mr. Corcoran noted the lines need to be accessible for service. 

 Ms. Reynolds reviewed the crosswalk survey results. There were 197 responses to adding 

rumble strips to Bartram Springs Parkway with 52% yes and 47% no. There were 197 responses 

on the flashing beacon lights with 60 yes and 137 no. The installation of the beacon lights is $42K. 

The City of Jacksonville would split the cost with the District but the City of Jacksonville does not 

recommend the beacons on 40 mph roadways. The next survey question is Bartram Springs 

Parkway acceptable to you as it currently is. There were 196 responses with 58% yes and 41 no. 

The final result is the desire of the community to keep Bartram Springs Parkway the way it is now.  

 Resident doesn’t understand why the speed limit can’t be lowered. Mr. Arias stated they 

would have to redesign the whole road.  

 Resident suggested cutting down some of the bushes to help with line of sight.  

 Resident asked if there will be a dedicated sidewalk shoulder on the overpass. Mr. Arias 

emailed FDOT.  

 Resident asked will those power lines only supply Bartram Springs. Mr. Arias noted they 

will supply the entire community, not just Bartram Springs.  



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

 VerdeGo provided the landscape report including plantings, upcoming wet check service, 

and weed spraying. Ms. Reynolds asked if they are getting the monthly report. He noted he has 

one from last month. She would like to see a follow up on the deficiencies with pictures. Mr. 

Largen asked if there is a plan to put mulch in the median coming into the neighborhood as it looks 

really bad right now. He sent a request for mulch but it hasn’t been approved yet. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report  
 Mr. Oliver stated the District is required to have an independent CPA firm perform an 

annual audit. Grau & Associates is the Districts auditor. It is a clean audit.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report, was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Pickleball Court  

Mr. Durnan received estimates to turn one tennis court with two existing pickleball courts 

into four pickleball courts. He presented proposals from Field Ops at $49,975, PSA at $47,701 

(both courts to be resurfaced). He requested a second estimate for resurfacing the existing 

pickleball courts which came in at $35,964 and an estimate from MOR Sports Group at $54,910. 

This item was tabled, and no action was taken.  

 

B. Sod Replacement 
There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the public hearing and assessment hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, to Open the Budget Hearing and Assessment Hearing, was 
approved. 

 

 Resident asked who pays for the children’s programs and does it come out of CDD fees. 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

Ms. Reynolds noted summer camp is paid individually by the campers themselves. Kids activity  

night is a $15-$20 fee to the residents, self-sustained revenue. The community is not paying for 

those programs. Swim team is a revenue share.  

 Resident asked On the swim team, how much money does the CDD get from the swim 

team for using the pool? Ms. Reynolds noted its $5 per participant plus an addition for 

nonresidents.  

 Resident asked to change swim practice time to 12:00-3:00. Ms. Reynolds stated they can 

talk to the president about that. 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, Closing the Budget Hearing and Assessment Hearing, was 
approved. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 

 Mr. Oliver stated a proposed budget was approved at the May 12th meeting. Budget 

increase was proposed at 11%, brought down to 3.1%. Money can be moved from line to line 

throughout the year. He provided an overview of the budget on page 61 of the agenda package. 

Mr. Brighton recommended on the budget narrative a change in wording. On the recreation fund, 

rename inflatables to camp rec supplies.  

  Mr. Magee reviewed Resolution 2025-04 stating the amended budget attached as exhibit 

A is hereby adopted by the Board for FY26. It will be obtained in the office of the District Manager 

and posted on the District website. It appropriates the revenues of the District for FY26.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2025-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026, was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026 

 Mr. Magee stated Resolution 2025-05 is to levy the assessments to pay for the budget that 

just passed. The Board authorizes the funding mechanisms for the adopted budget attached as 

exhibit A and the assessment roll attached as exhibit B. Imposing O&M assessments to pay for 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

operation and maintenance. Since there was a budget increase this year, this will serve as the 

maximum rate. He asked for a motion to accept Resolution 2025-05 to levy assessments.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2025-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

   

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Magee had no updates. Ms. Reynolds suggested from a legality purpose, they need to 

keep an eye on the JAE project.  

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Oliver had nothing from the District Engineer. 

 

C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule  
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the proposed meeting schedule for FY26, monthly meetings at 6:00 

p.m. the second Monday of each month. Mr. Brighton asked for October 13th to be a morning 

meeting at 8:30 a.m., all other meetings stay at 6:00 p.m.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Largen, with all in 
favor, the Proposed Meeting Schedule as Revised Moving the October 
13th Meeting to 8:30 a.m., was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board of the ethics training due by December 31st.  

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Ms. DeMarco presented the Amenity Report. She noted a great camp and great swim team. 

The Atlantic Swim Team starts on August 6th. She spoke about Keliyah, staff member of the 

month. She is phenomenal and exemplifies what it takes to be a camp counselor.  



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

 Mr. Durnan presented the Operations Report. 

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 Ms. DeMarco stated Mays revenue share was $439.95  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Largen spoke about upgrading the camera system. The pavers at Veterans Park look 

nice. A space on the perimeter plaque. The flag pole base is cracked. The medians look bad, need 

mulch.  

 Ms. McKinney asked why they haven’t mulched. Spoke about the pictures from Realtors 

of the community and amenity center, someone asked her for them. Can we provide? Ms. Reynolds 

stated GMS would want their own property photos to show what they have done and maintained. 

 Mr. Brighton spoke about putting the QR code on a banner that people can scan and get 

emails, access to directed to the IG page. The street gutters are not covered by the City of 

Jacksonville. Would like to have all curbs pressure washed. Jacksonville is requesting that old 

school zone signs be removed. Veterans Park looks awesome. Appreciates transparency on the 

survey. Start working from bull nose to bull nose Ginnie Springs in the median to the school 

upgrading landscaping. The Fourth of July event was awesome. Has heard nothing but great 

reviews of the summer camp. 

 Mr. Nierengarten stated the 4th of July event was a lot of fun. Camp is going game busters, 

lots of cool things going on. A lot of stuff is being fixed and addressed, appreciated. Spoke about 

reviewing landscape scope of services and will push for RFP in two weeks. Mr. Oliver noted to 

direct staff to prepare a project manual to bring to the August meeting. Ms. Reynolds stated they 

have to have an agreement on the RFP as a Board collectively before putting out said RFP. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Mr. Brighton, with 
all in favor, Schedule Workshop for Wednesday August 6th at 6:00 
PM for Landscape RFP and Finish Policies, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Reynolds congratulated GMS and the Board for working together prudently in the best 

interest of the residents for the budget and keeping assessments low. Happy with amenity staff and 

great events. Shout out to Robert for fixing the start block for the swim meet. Bingo and the 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

comedy show were fun. There are more adult friendly events in the community. The painting party 

was fun. Music selection on the pool deck is a great mix with good sound. Firepit chairs are a great 

addition. She would like to see quotes on upgrades to the security system sooner than later. 

Working with City Council office on school crosswalk, disappointed on not getting the flashing 

beacon. She is okay with an RFP for landscaping but just wants to make sure it’s done correctly. 

The amenity athletics revenue share has to be in the report every meeting. Hopes to continue to 

see revenue share from the food trucks.  

 Resident stated the flashing beacon was obstructed by trees. Ms. Reynolds stated work has 

been done several times. The trees have been cut back but with it being summer they grow fast. 

Will continue to maintain that eye site for the flashing beacons that are there. 

 Resident asked if maintenance could pressure wash the street signs that have algae on them. 

The city is responsible to maintain some of the signs. Get the number off the pole and put in a 

ticket with the city. 

 Resident stated badges really need to be checked before entering the amenity/pool. Ms. 

Reynolds stated a service window has been opened up to also take the residents card and scan it. 

 Resident stated there is a broken dead limb in the first oak tree coming in the entrance of 

the community.  

 Resident stated great job for getting the public works folks, JEA and councilman Arias out 

to the meetings. Really appreciated. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the 

Period Ending May 31, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financials through May 31, 2025.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver stated the District is 100.32% collected.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register totaling $107,708.35 for Board approval. Mr. 

Brighton had a question on the monthly meeting for Kutak Rock; invoices are dated 12/03/21. He 



July 21, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

will look into. Mr. Nierengarten spoke about the M&M invoice from December and it’s a voided 

check. Mr. Oliver will look into the matter. It appears the check was voided and re-issued. 

   

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Check Register $107,708.35 Subject to GMS Follow 
Up, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – August 11, 2025 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is August 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram 

Springs Amenity Center. There will be a workshop on August 6th at 6:00 p.m. to discuss landscape 

RFP and the policies. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with 
all in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Veterans Park Memorial Bench
Options



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Email:

Phone:

CENFLR-Compensation_DoorFee_RevShare@comcast.com

Vendor ID:

Statement Date:

Payment Amount:

Statement Number:

Corp / Sys:

Complex Code:

Page 1 of 1

456587

$5,501.00

04/2025 - 06/2025

1508454

8495

2038

Bartram Springs Community Development District

St Augustine, FL 32092

475 West Town Place

Bartram Springs Community

Bartram Springs

Jacksonville, FL 32258

Bartram Springs Parkway

We now offer the ability to review revenue share statements quickly and easily through the 
Xfinity Communities Concierge portal! To get access, please email your Xfinity Communities 
Representative using the email listed at the top of this document.

Data Revenue Share Payment Details

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Apr 2025 1400 547 39.10% 3.00% $48,349.19 $1,450.48

May 2025 1400 548 39.14% 3.00% $47,740.58 $1,432.22

Jun 2025 1400 549 39.21% 3.00% $49,047.95 $1,471.43

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $4,354.13

Video Revenue Share Payment Details

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $1,146.87

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Apr 2025 1400 219 15.64% 2.00% $19,347.11 $386.94

May 2025 1400 216 15.43% 2.00% $18,932.00 $378.66

Jun 2025 1400 213 15.21% 2.00% $19,063.22 $381.27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 1 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  August 11, 2025 
 
RE:  HB7013 – Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency, new regulations were established for all 
special districts, by the Florida Legislature, during their 2024 legislative session. Starting on 
October 1, 2024, or by the end of the first full fiscal year after its creation (whichever comes 
later), each special district must establish goals and objectives for each program and 
activity, as well as develop performance measures and standards to assess the 
achievement of these goals and objectives. Additionally, by December 1 each year (initial 
report due on December 1, 2025), each special district is required to publish an annual 
report on its website, detailing the goals and objectives achieved, the performance 
measures and standards used, and any goals or objectives that were not achieved.  

 
District Management has identified the attached key categories to focus on for Fiscal Year 
2026 and develop statutorily compliant goals for each: 
 
Additionally, special districts must provide an annual reporting form to share with the 
public that reflects whether the goals & objectives were met for the year. District 
Management has streamlined these requirements into a single document that meets both 
the statutory requirements for goal/objective setting and annual reporting.  
 
The proposed goals/objectives and the annual reporting form are attached as exhibit A to 
this memo. District Management recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt these 
goals and objectives to maintain compliance with HB7013 and further enhance their 
commitment to the accountability and transparency of the District.  

 
 
 
 



 

 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A:  
Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 3 

Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2025 – September 30, 2026 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of five board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct quarterly 
inspections per District Management services agreement to ensure safety and 
proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed, as evidenced by field manager and/or district manager’s reports, notes 
or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within field 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 



 

 4 

Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 5 

 
Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



COMPANY
NAME

AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

AUGUST 11, 2025

Bartram Springs
Community
Development
District

Terry Glynn
General Manager
 Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager



·Email blast updates sent out regularly to the
community – Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com  
·A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report 

       repairs and concerns to management.
·Onsite managers and contact information posted at
the office.
·Weekend Updates sent out each Thursday
·Food trucks announced weekly 
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
·Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours, and
closures. 
Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com 

         -Amenities tab on CDD website 

Special Events

Upcoming Events

Back to School Bash- August 9th, 12-3pm
Rolling Dough Bagels and a coffee truck-
every Tuesday
Chick-Fil-a and Jax Snow Shack- Every 

       2  & 4  Wednesdaynd th

Kids Night Out- Cozy Movie Night-August
23 , 5-9pmrd

  

Communication

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


JULY EVENT RECAP 

Gift exchange

Frozen Hot chocolate and  cookies

Bubbles



cooling the pool with snow and ice balloons



KIDS NIGHT OUT RECAP- Karaoke



SUMMER CAMP HIGHLIGHTS



SUMMER CAMP HIGHLIGHTS



UPCOMING EVENTS





Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share collected on behalf of the District. 
Program summary and totals have been added for June 2025.
*Amenity Athletics has been added for year 2024-2025 and all monies have been collected
for seasonal sports programs to date, as of July 23, 2025.

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025













July Kid’s Night Out Recap

We had 38 kids at our Kid’s Night Out Karaoke and Dance
party. The kids danced under the disco ball and sang karaoke
all night long. They enjoyed a summer butterfly craft, pizza, and
popcorn. 

Our next Kid’s Night Out is August 23rd and our theme is Cozy
Movie Night. We will enjoy a craft, playground time and finish
the night with the movie, Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs. 
 

Summer Camp 2025 Update

We are entering week 9, our final week of Summer Camp. Throughout the summer, we have
enjoyed a dunk tank, game truck, waterslides, educational crafts and friendly competition
through games and activities. We have enjoyed the musical talents of our General Manager,
Terry Glynn, and Camp Counselor, Analiz Cedeno and had a dance teacher show us some line
dancing. This past week we used our imaginations to create our very own marble runs out of
household items, and had multiple baking days. All parents have paid in full through week 8. 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Atlantic Coast High School has renewed their agreement with the District for another
practice season to begin on Wednesday, August 6  and end on October 31st.th

The high school swim team will arrive at 2:30pm - 4:30pm Monday through Thursday.
One lap lane will remain open for resident use during this time. 
This time has been adjusted to 2:30pm to better accommodate students who live in the
Bartram Springs community and ride the bus. Previously students were released at 2pm,
and this year they are released at 1:45pm. 
Again, the students are not permitted to enter the pool and begin practice until Coaches
are present. 

Summer is coming to end and we wanted to thank our team of lifeguards for making
safety a priority in the pool this summer along with displaying courtesy and respect to
our Bartram Springs residents. 
Spring started off with high temperatures, very little rain, and the summer followed suit as
well. We wanted to thank them with a Taco bar and banana split party in July in
recognition of their efforts and commitment and to keep their spirits high, as many of
them will continue to work when high school and college resume. 
Starting August 11 , the pool hours will remain the same but lifeguards will only be
scheduled for the water slide Friday evenings and all day Saturday and Sundays. 

th

Lifeguard Appreciation Day

Pool and Slide hours August 11 - September 30th

Pool
Monday: 2pm-9pm

Tuesday-Sunday: Sunrise- 9pm
Slide 

Friday: 5pm-8:30pm
Saturday and Sunday: 10am-8:30pm

*Lifeguards are only scheduled for slide operation. 



Analiz Cedeno De La Cruz

This summer marks Analiz’s second year with us at camp, and she’s once again
brought her signature blend of energy, structure, and heart to our 7 and 8-year-old

campers. As a Lead Counselor, Analiz has a natural gift for connecting with kids.
She keeps them engaged in every activity, and adapts each experience to suit

their age and interests.
This fall, Analiz will head to the University of North Florida to pursue a degree in

Political Science. We can’t wait to see all she’ll accomplish.
Thanks to Analiz’s dedication and thoughtful leadership, our campers have had a
more meaningful and memorable summer. Her presence has truly made a lasting

impact.

Staff Member of the Month 



Operations
Completed Projects

Flex Room A/c
Installation
-River City
Mechanical

VP Paver Project
-Smart Pavers

Entry Monument
Weed Removal &

Pressure Wash
-GMS & RMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

After

After

AFTERBefore

Before

Before



Completed Projects

Volleyball Court
Drinking Fountain

Repair
-GMS

Grill Deep Cleaning
-GMS

Fire Pit Repair 
Loose stones

secured 
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

BEFORE AFTER



Completed Projects

Basketball Court
Bench Repaired

Replaced seat
-GMS

Gym Womens
Restroom Faucet
Replaced Faucet

-GMS

Card Room 
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

BEFORE AFTER



Completed Projects

Basketball Court
Bench Repaired

Replaced seat
-GMS

Gym Womens
Restroom Faucet
Replaced Faucet

-GMS

Life Pole Hooks
Replaced

-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Additional GMS Completed Projects:

Unclogged Volleyball & Splash Pad Drain 
Cleared Gym A/c Drain Line 
Redispersed Dog Park Mulch
Regrouted flex room loose womens shower tile
Replace POW/MIA Flag at Veterans Park  

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

AFTER



UPCOMING PROJECTS

Amenity Center
Roundabout
Transformer

Repair Needed

Veterans Park
Restroom Paint

Exterior & Interior
-GMS

Flex Room Paint
-GMS

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

Window Cleaning & Paint Touch Up
VP Swings - Paint
VP Playset - Paint
Egg Chair - a permanent fixture to be installed
Women's Flex Room Shower - Drywall Repair

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion 

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
June	30,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 101,770$																											 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 101,770$																														
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 46,543																	 -																																									 -																																									 46,543																																				
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 14,215																																	 14,215																																				
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																											

Assessments	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Account	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Capital -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																							
Due	from	General	Fund -																																									 320																								 -																																															 -																																															 320																																											
Due	from	Rec	Fund 1,231																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,231																																							
Due	From	Debt	Service -																																									 -																																																		

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 568,445																														 -																															 -																																															 275,039																														 843,485																																	
Custody	US	Bank	Account 242,440																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 242,440																																	

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Revenue -																																															 -																															 247,336																														 -																																															 247,336																																	

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Total	Assets 915,944$																								 46,863$											 247,336$																								 289,254$																								 1,499,397$																					

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 47,718$																														 209$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 47,927$																																	
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -																																									 -																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																												
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 1,231																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,231																																							
Due	to	Rec	Fund 320																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 320																																											
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Total	Liabilites 48,038$																											 1,440$															 -$																																					 -$																																					 49,478$																														

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																									
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 247,336																														 -																																															 247,336																																	
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 289,254																														 289,254																																	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 867,186																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 867,186																																	
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 45,422																	 45,422																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 867,906$																								 45,422$											 247,336$																								 289,254$																								 1,449,919$																					

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 915,944$																								 46,863$											 247,336$																								 289,254$																								 1,499,397$																					

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
June	30,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/25 Thru	06/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,598,585$										 1,598,585$										 1,603,758$										 5,173$																			
Facility	Income 8,000																						 6,000																						 7,219																						 1,219																						
Program	Sharing	 6,000																						 4,298																						 4,298																						 -																																	
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 19,000																			 19,000																			 23,349																			 4,349																						
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 15,000																			 16,492																			 1,492																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 25,000																			 18,750																			 21,484																			 2,734																						

Total		Revenues 1,676,585$										 1,661,633$										 1,676,600$										 14,967$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 9,000$																				 10,000$																	 (1,000)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 689																										 765																										 (77)																											
Engineering 6,300																						 4,725																						 11,627																			 (6,902)																				
Attorney 33,000																			 24,750																			 19,491																			 5,259																						
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 3,600																						 3,600																						 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																						 6,890																						 6,890																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 450																										 450																										 -																																	
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Management	Fees 63,289																			 47,467																			 47,467																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,350																						 1,350																						 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 1,011																						 1,011																						 -																																	
Telephone 848																										 636																										 538																										 98																													
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,875																						 1,797																						 78																													
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 88,808																			 88,808																			 81,770																			 7,038																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,850																						 2,138																						 2,754																						 (617)																								
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 2,175																						 1,851																						 324																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 1,170																						 2,618																						 (1,448)																				
Office	Supplies 350																										 263																										 259																										 3																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 233,887$														 197,170$														 194,413$														 2,757$																			

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/25 Thru	06/30/25 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 56,250$																	 46,015$																	 10,235$																
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 21,000																			 18,677																			 2,323																						
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850																			 9,638																						 10,528																			 (890)																								
Gas 1,800																						 1,350																						 1,008																						 342																										
Trash	Removal 11,099																			 8,325																						 8,263																						 61																													
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 750																										 280																										 470																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 599																										 599																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 170,355																 127,766																 108,507																 19,259																			
Pool	Attendants 88,282																			 46,205																			 46,205																			 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 85,887																			 64,415																			 64,415																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 97,480																			 73,110																			 66,651																			 6,459																						
Pool	Maintenance 32,812																			 24,609																			 24,609																			 0																																
Janitorial 21,147																			 15,860																			 15,860																			 -																																	
Gym	Monitor 37,793																			 28,345																			 26,740																			 1,605																						
Facility	Maintenance 100,154																 75,116																			 85,700																			 (10,585)																	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 35,400																			 26,289																			 9,111																						
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 78,000																			 95,403																			 (17,403)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 16,619																			 16,619																			 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 7,500																						 9,348																						 (1,848)																				
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 3,750																						 2,469																						 1,281																						
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 5,250																						 6,869																						 (1,619)																				
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 750																										 -																																		 750																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 934,359$														 700,606$														 681,054$														 19,552$																

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 150,242$														 114,943$														 35,299$																
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 40,000																			 41,196																			 (1,196)																				
Athletic	Field 25,250																			 18,938																			 21,300																			 (2,363)																				
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 23,750																			 18,862																			 4,888																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 1,200																						 924																										 276																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 7,500																						 1,185																						 6,315																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 3,750																						 8,135																						 (4,385)																				
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 2,250																						 -																																		 2,250																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 13,782																			 13,782																			 -																																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 1,125																						 499																										 626																										

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 262,536$														 220,825$														 41,711$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,267,698$										 963,142$														 901,879$														 61,263$																

Total	Expenditures 1,501,585$										 1,160,312$										 1,096,293$										 64,020$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 175,000$														 580,307$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (175,000)$												 -$																															 -																																		 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 580,307$														 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 287,599$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 867,906$														

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/25 Thru	06/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 39,110$																	 39,110$																	 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 2,885																						 2,885																						

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 39,110$																	 41,995$																	 2,885$																			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 8,027$																				 8,027$																				 -$																															
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,301																						 (1,301)																				
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 838																										 838																										 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 526																										 526																										 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 1,375																						 1,375																						 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 700																										 380																										 380																										 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																		 -																																		 110																										 (110)																								
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 598																										 598																										 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 13																													 13																													 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 209																										 209																										 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,663																						 (1,663)																				
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650																						 1,253																						 1,253																						 -																																	
Contingency 4,876																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 13,219$																	 16,294$																	 (3,074)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 25,701$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,721$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 45,422$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/25 Thru	06/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 6,000																						 6,000																						 9,343																						 3,343																						
Insurance	Proceeds -																																		 -																																	 10,000																			 10,000																			

Total		Revenues 181,000$														 6,000$																			 19,343$																	 13,343$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 100,000$														 75,000$																 8,500$																				 66,500$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 90,552																			 67,914																			 12,271																			 55,643																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 600																										 205																										 395																										

Total	Expenditures 191,352$														 143,514$													 20,976$																	 122,538$														

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (10,352)$															 (1,633)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (10,352)$															 (1,633)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 249,786$														 290,887$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 239,434$														 289,254$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	06/30/25 Thru	06/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$										 1,232,157$										 1,236,141$										 3,984$																				
Interest	Income 26,000																			 19,500																			 25,205																			 5,705																						

Total		Revenues 1,258,157$										 1,251,657$										 1,261,346$										 9,688$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 125,148$														 125,148$														 125,148$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 125,148																 125,148																 125,148																 -																												
Principal	-	5/1 985,000																 985,000																 985,000																 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,235,296$										 1,235,296$										 1,235,296$										 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,862$																	 26,050$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,862$																	 26,050$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 221,758$														 221,286$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 244,620$														 247,336$														

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 200,833$													 1,308,142$									 42,245$																 12,917$																 11,205$																 11,929$																 4,430$																			 12,057$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,603,758$									
Facility	Income 775																									 845																									 -																																	 1,960																					 420																									 -																																	 2,394																					 825																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,219																					
Program	Sharing	 418																									 820																									 -																																	 1,261																					 531																									 -																																	 875																									 394																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,298																					
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 7,615																					 5,600																					 9,674																					 460																									 23,349																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,468																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,492																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 215																									 134																									 212																									 2,876																					 4,127																					 3,686																					 3,555																					 3,684																					 2,994																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,484																		

Total		Revenues 9,023$																			 208,132$													 1,308,354$									 48,342$																 29,119$																 14,891$																 28,427$																 15,261$																 15,052$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,676,600$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,000$																
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 77																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 765																									
Engineering 308																									 2,549																					 655																									 248																									 -																																	 435																									 798																									 1,278																					 5,357																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,627																		
Attorney 1,797																					 1,500																					 1,675																					 1,817																					 2,088																					 -																																	 4,155																					 6,459																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,491																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,600																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,600																					
Assessment	Administration 6,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,890																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 47,467																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,350																					
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,011																					
Telephone 84																												 88																												 82																												 16																												 16																												 28																												 47																												 51																												 127																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 538																									
Postage	&	Delivery 103																									 82																												 70																												 63																												 71																												 27																												 40																												 39																												 1,305																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,797																					
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 81,770																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81,770																		
Printing	&	Binding 122																									 157																									 6																															 126																									 82																												 168																									 158																									 229																									 1,707																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,754																					
Legal	Advertising 163																									 190																									 -																																	 165																									 272																									 93																												 83																												 172																									 715																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,851																					
Other	Current	Charges 282																									 443																									 344																									 172																									 147																									 299																									 321																									 278																									 333																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,618																					
Office	Supplies 138																									 21																												 1																															 83																												 13																												 1																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 259																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 98,445$																 11,642$																 9,445$																			 9,751$																			 9,301$																			 7,663$																			 13,291$																 15,119$																 19,756$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 194,413$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,529$		 			 4,896$		 			 4,626$		 			 4,943$		 			 5,640$		 			 5,573$		 			 5,083$		 			 4,384$		 			 5,341$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 46,015$	 			
Water/Irrigation 1,490	 1,440	 1,536	 2,505	 2,193	 1,906	 1,569	 2,681	 3,355	 -	 -	 -	 18,677	
Phone/Cable/Internet 1,103	 1,104	 1,104	 1,104	 1,176	 1,176	 1,176	 1,293	 1,293	 -	 -	 -	 10,528	
Gas 207	 -	 101	 116	 129	 124	 111	 113	 107	 -	 -	 -	 1,008	
Trash	Removal 916	 916	 916	 934	 916	 916	 916	 916	 916	 -	 -	 -	 8,263	
Security: -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Security	Monitoring 280	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 280	
Access	Cards -	 -	 -	 299	 -	 -	 300	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 599	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 12,056	 -	 -	 -	 108,507															
Pool	Attendants -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,431	 7,550	 8,521	 23,703	 -	 -	 -	 46,205	
Guest	Services	Attendant 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 7,157	 -	 -	 -	 64,415	
Field	Management/Administration 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 7,406	 -	 -	 -	 66,651	
Pool	Maintenance 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 2,734	 -	 -	 -	 24,609	
Janitorial 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 1,762	 -	 -	 -	 15,860	
Gym	Monitor 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 2,971	 -	 -	 -	 26,740	
Facility	Maintenance 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,483	 9,833	 -	 -	 -	 85,700	
Pool	Chemicals 2,070	 2,280	 2,542	 2,304	 2,868	 2,223	 3,660	 4,316	 4,025	 -	 -	 -	 26,289	
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 11,306	 14,080	 16,233	 11,787	 5,183	 9,508	 11,759	 10,132	 5,415	 -	 -	 -	 95,403	
Special	Events 1,830	 2,085	 2,019	 1,446	 2,545	 3,331	 1,496	 965	 901	 -	 -	 -	 16,619	
Holiday	Decorations 4,428	 -	 -	 -	 -	 4,920	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 9,348	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 779	 720	 -	 -	 340	 260	 270	 100	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,469	
Office	Supplies 2,595	 518	 306	 657	 362	 669	 740	 315	 708	 -	 -	 -	 6,869	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 76,104$			 			 71,609$			 			 72,953$			 			 69,666$			 			 64,922$			 			 80,606$			 			 78,199$			 			 77,308$			 			 89,687$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 681,054$	 			

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,327$		 			 16,327$		 			 16,327$		 			 16,327$		 			 16,327$		 			 16,327$		 			 16,980$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 114,943$	 			
Landscape	Contingency 75	 22,808	 6,847	 7,491	 1,675	 -	 -	 -	 2,300	 -	 -	 -	 41,196	
Athletic	Field 2,100	 6,600	 2,100	 2,100	 2,100	 2,100	 2,100	 -	 2,100	 -	 -	 -	 21,300	
Lake	Maintenance 3,750	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 1,889	 -	 -	 -	 18,862	
Fountain	Maintenance 308	 -	 -	 308	 -	 -	 308	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 924	
Grounds	Maintenance -	 228	 -	 452	 136	 -	 184	 46	 138	 -	 -	 -	 1,185	
Pump	Repairs -	 600	 -	 200	 -	 -	 -	 6,685	 650	 -	 -	 -	 8,135	
Streetlight	Repairs -	 - -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,761	 2,747	 2,590	 -	 699	 246	 4,293	 -	 446	 -	 -	 -	 13,782	
Miscellaneous -	 409	 37	 -	 - -	 33	 20	 -																																	 -	 -	 -	 499	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 25,321$			 			 51,609$			 			 29,790$			 			 28,767$			 			 22,827$			 			 20,562$			 			 25,787$			 			 8,639$			 			 7,523$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 220,825$	 			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 101,425$			 			 123,218$			 			 102,743$			 			 98,434$			 			 87,749$			 			 101,168$			 			 103,986$			 			 85,947$			 			 97,210$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 901,879$	 			

Total	Expenditures 199,870$			 			 134,860$			 			 112,188$			 			 108,185$			 			 97,050$			 			 108,832$			 			 117,277$			 			 101,066$			 			 116,966$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,096,293$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (190,846)$		 			 73,272$		 			 1,196,166$		 			 (59,843)$		 			 (67,931)$		 			 (93,941)$		 			 (88,850)$		 			 (85,805)$		 			 (101,914)$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 580,307$	 			

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (190,846)$			 			 73,272$			 			 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$			 			 (67,931)$			 			 (93,941)$			 			 (88,850)$			 			 (85,805)$			 			 (101,914)$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 580,307$	 			

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,075$																 7,650$																			 3,700$																			 -$																								 16,685$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 39,110$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income 330																									 295																									 -																											 -																											 700																									 -																											 377																									 723																									 460.00																		 -																											 -																											 -																											 2,885.00														

Total		Revenues 330$																							 295$																							 -$																								 -$																								 11,775$																 7,650$																			 4,077$																			 723$																							 17,145$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 41,995$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 (112)$																					 (34)$																								 146$																							 (1,800)$																	 85$																										 543$																							 9,198$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 8,027$																			
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out 284																									 135																									 112																									 354																									 -																																	 235																									 182																									 1,301$																			
Payroll-FICA	Expense 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11																												 56																												 7																															 42																												 718																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 838																									
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 526																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 526																									
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,375																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,375																					
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 380																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 380																									
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39																												 13																												 546																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 598																									
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13																												
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 209																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 209																									
Kids	Night	Out 359																									 185																									 239																									 415																									 109																									 -																																	 57																												 137																									 162																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,663																					
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 289																									 332																									 81																												 -																																	 551																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,253																					
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs 647$																							 320$																							 349$																							 735$																							 556$																							 (1,178)$																	 1,175$																			 749$																							 12,941$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 16,294$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 2,902$																			 (26)$																								 4,204$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 25,701$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 2,902$																			 (26)$																								 4,204$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 25,701$																

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($985,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $11,295,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,598,583.97											 2,830,737.16																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/6/2024 11,676.61																 384.47	 15,647.93																		 27,709.00	
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59																 1,921.08	 78,188.12																		 138,453.80	
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41																 1,206.67	 49,111.52																		 86,965.60	
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37																 1,422.24	 57,885.16																		 102,501.77	
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03																 3,266.51	 132,946.90															 235,419.44	
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65													 28,426.65															 1,156,965.32											 2,048,728.61																
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96																 447.90	 18,229.45																		 32,280.31	
8 1/7/2025 27,861.78																 917.39	 37,337.82																		 66,116.99	
9 1/25/2025 3,661.82	 120.57	 4,907.23	 8,689.62	
10 2/6/2025 4,883.13	 160.78	 6,543.92	 11,587.83	
11 2/21/2025 4,755.98	 156.60	 6,373.53	 11,286.10	
12 3/6/2025 5,807.75	 191.23	 7,783.01	 13,781.99	
13 3/18/2025 2,553.44	 84.08	 3,421.89	 6,059.40	
14 4/4/2025 8,048.38	 265.01	 10,785.71																		 19,099.10	

INTEREST 4/21/2025 852.76	 28.08	 1,142.80	 2,023.64	
DELINQ	INTEREST 5/21/2025 3,305.71	 108.85	 4,430.01	 7,844.57	

17 6/26/2025 8,997.38	 296.25	 12,057.47																		 21,351.11	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,196,736.75	 																	39,404.34	 													1,603,757.79	 																		2,839,898.88	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		(3,860.78) (127.12) (5,173.82) (9,161.72)

100.32% 100.32% 100.32% 100.32%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2025	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

06/05/25 3258-3264 $24,627.16
06/16/25 3265-3268 11,659.38	
06/26/25 3269-3281 58,589.13	

$94,875.67
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

06/26/25 21-22 $1,375.00

$1,375.00

Utilities	and	Autopayments

06/02/25 TECO $48.92
06/02/25 TECO 49.66	
06/04/25 Comcast 360.31	
06/04/25 Comcast 745.72	
06/04/25 Comcast 186.82	
06/11/25 JEA 8,696.39	
06/20/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 187.70	
06/23/25 Rubicon 916.14	
05/27/25 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 7,771.65	

$18,963.31

TOTAL $115,213.98

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register

12



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/03/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/05/25 00114 6/03/25 144708   202506 310-51300-42500                                     *            1,408.08
MAILED NOTICE

6/03/25 144708   202506 310-51300-42000                                     *            1,236.62
POSTAGE

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                              2,644.70 003258
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00422 5/06/25 25271    202505 330-57200-46000                                     *            4,175.00

SURGE PROTECTION DEVICES
DOBSON ELECTRIC INC                                             4,175.00 003259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00373 5/12/25 1223536E 202505 320-57200-43300                                     *                9.21

MAY INSIDE FERC FGT
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 9.21 003260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00373 5/12/25 1223537E 202505 320-57200-43300                                     *                8.58

MAY INSIDE FERC FGT
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 8.58 003261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00135 5/29/25 25-02869 202505 310-51300-48000                                     *               89.50

6/9 WORKSHOP NTC OF MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          89.50 003262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00388 4/01/25 21359    202504 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,980.17

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,980.17 003263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/25 00388 4/10/25 21501    202504 330-57200-46400                                     *              720.00

LEAK VALVE ATHLETIC FIELD
VERDEGO LLC                                                       720.00 003264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/25 00071 6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JUN INFO TECH
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-34000                                     *            5,274.08

JUN MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-35200                                     *              112.33

JUN WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .51

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-42000                                     *               68.03

POSTAGE
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-42500                                     *              299.40

COPIES
6/01/25 641      202506 310-51300-41000                                     *              126.77

TELEPHONE
6/01/25 641      202506 320-57200-46500                                     *               28.71

POOL CHEM-SULFURIC ACID

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/03/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/25 641      202506 320-57200-46500                                     *              275.00
POOL CHEM-BICARB

6/01/25 641      202506 320-57200-46500                                     *              139.06
PERLITE FILTER MEDIA

6/01/25 641      202506 320-57200-46500                                     *               42.16
POOL CHEM-TILE SOAP

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,516.05 003265
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/25 00263 2/13/25 11111351 202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              325.00

AED BATTERY & ELECTRODES
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             325.00 003266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/25 00518 6/10/25 193396   202505 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,278.29

MAY ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                       1,278.29 003267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/25 00201 6/01/25 13129562 202506 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,540.04

JUN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,540.04 003268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00509 6/01/25 19647    202506 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00

JUN ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING
AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00373 6/12/25 1245412E 202506 320-57200-43300                                     *                8.90

JUN INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 8.90 003270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00071 6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-33000                                     *            3,103.58

JUN GENERAL MANAGER
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-33000                                     *            8,952.75

JUN FACILITY MANAGER
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-33200                                     *            5,375.75

JUN GUEST SRVC ATTENDANT
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-33200                                     *            1,781.50

JUN SR GUEST SRVC ATTEND
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,405.67

JUN FIELD OPS MANAGER
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

JUN GYM MONITOR
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-34100                                     *            2,902.67

JUN MAINTENANCE TECH
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-34100                                     *            6,580.67

JUN SR MAINTENANCE TECH
6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,734.33

JUN POOL MAINTENANCE

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/03/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/25 642      202506 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,762.25
JUN JANITORIAL

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,570.25 003271
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00071 6/18/25 645      202506 320-57200-34100                                     *              350.00

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  350.00 003272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00135 6/12/25 25-03214 202506 310-51300-48000                                     *              579.50

7/21 PUB HEAR-FY26 BUDGET
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         579.50 003273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00135 6/19/25 25-03326 202506 310-51300-48000                                     *              135.00

7/21 PUB HEAR-FY26 BUDGET
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         135.00 003274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00340 5/29/25 12900456 202505 320-57200-49300                                     *              349.00

6/20 DIVE IN MOVIE
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     349.00 003275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00340 6/23/25 12900488 202506 320-57200-49300                                     *              100.00

7/4 HOLIDAY PARTY
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     100.00 003276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00521 6/18/25 3613     202506 330-57200-46100                                     *              450.00

IRRIGATION WORK ON MP204
TYLER SCHELLPEPER                                                 450.00 003277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00521 6/18/25 3649     202506 330-57200-46100                                     *              200.00

SERVICE CALL
TYLER SCHELLPEPER                                                 200.00 003278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00233 5/31/25 255      202505 320-57200-33100                                     *            8,521.48

MAY LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,521.48 003279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00189 6/23/25 20103    202506 330-57200-46250                                     *            1,800.00

RMV LARGE UPROOT OAK TREE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC.                                      1,800.00 003280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00388 6/19/25 22759    202506 330-57200-46250                                     *              425.00

BASE CUT DEAD PINE TREE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       425.00 003281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 94,875.67

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/03/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               94,875.67

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO









































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/03/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/26/25 00013 6/20/25 2025-06- 202506 320-57200-49400                                     *              400.00
2 HOUR GAME TRUCK

FIRST COAST FOAM PARTY LLC                                        400.00 000021
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/26/25 00014 3/11/25 12810560 202506 320-57200-49400                                     *              350.00

BALLOON ARTIST
6/10/25 12810564 202506 320-57200-49400                                     *              625.00

BOUNCE HOUSE/FACE PAINT
PROGRESSIVE TOTAL ENTERTAINMENT SER                               975.00 000022

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                  1,375.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,375.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO









Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

Account #: 221003032432

Due Date: May 30, 2025

Amount Due: $48.92

Payment Amount: $

692124834997

Your account will be

drafted on May 30, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT

@CRM1@393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4
@CRM2@PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774

Mail payment to:

TECO
P.O. BOX 31318
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.

PeoplesGas.com

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Statement Date: May 09, 2025

Amount Due: $48.92

Due Date: May 30, 2025

Account #: 221003032432

Your Energy Insight

Your average daily THMS used 
was 80% lower than the same 
period last year.

Your average daily THMS used 
was 0% higher than it was in your 
previous period.

Scan here to view 
your account online.

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on May 30, 2025

Account Summary

Current Service Period: April 04, 2025 - May 05, 2025

Previous Amount Due $48.92

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$48.92

Current Month’s Charges $48.92

Amount Due by May 30, 2025 $48.92

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

Monthly Usage (Therms)

0

4

8

12

16

20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2024 2025



For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill

Bank Draft

Visit PeoplesGas.com for 

free recurring or one time 

payments via checking or 

savings account.

In-Person

Find list of

Payment Agents at

PeoplesGas.com

Mail A Check

Payments:

TECO

P.O. Box 31318

Tampa, FL 33631-3318

Mail your payment in

the enclosed envelope.
Credit or Debit Card

Pay by credit Card

using KUBRA EZ-Pay

at PeoplesGas.com.

Convenience fee will

be charged.

Phone

Toll Free:

866-689-6469

All Other

Correspondences:

Peoples Gas

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Contact Us
Residential Customer Care:

813-223-0800 (Tampa)

863-299-0800 (Lakeland)

352-622-0111 (Ocala)

954-453-0777 (Broward)

305-940-0139 (Miami)

727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg)

407-425-4662 (Orlando)

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville)

877-832-6747 (All Other Counties)

Online:

PeoplesGas.com

Phone:

Commercial Customer Care:

866-832-6249

Hearing Impaired/TTY:

7-1-1

Natural Gas Outage:

877-832-6747

Natural Gas Energy

Conservation Rebates:

877-832-6747

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.

Meter Read

Meter Location: Clubhouse FP

Service Period: Apr 04, 2025 - May 05, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation

Meter
Number Read Date Current

Reading - Previous
Reading = Measured

Volume x BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period

AHX25588 05/05/2025 1,580 1,576 4 CCF 1.045 1.0000 4.2 
Therms 32 Days

Charge Details

Natural Gas Charges
Customer Charge  $43.07

Distribution Charge 4.2 THMS @ $0.62028 $2.61

Swing Service Charge 4.2 THMS @ $0.03880 $0.16

Florida Gross Receipts Tax  $0.13

Natural Gas Service Cost $45.97

Franchise Fee $2.95

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $48.92

Total Current Month’s Charges $48.92

Avg THMS Used Per Day

0

0.125

0.25

0.375

0.5
0.5 THMS

0.1 THMS

Thms
May 2024 May 2025

Important Messages
 

Be Prepared This Storm Season
Visit FloridaDisaster.org or your county’s 
emergency management website for 
emergency plans, evacuation and flood 
zones, emergency shelter locations, 
government alerts, flood insurance, 
property protection and more.

Page 2 of 2

Service For:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Account #: 221003032432

Statement Date: May 09, 2025

Charges Due: May 30, 2025



Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

Account #: 211003320143

Due Date: July 01, 2025

Amount Due: $49.66

Payment Amount: $

603236370692

Your account will be

drafted on July 01, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
@CRM1@393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4

@CRM2@PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774

Mail payment to:

TECO
P.O. BOX 31318
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.

PeoplesGas.com

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Statement Date: June 10, 2025

Amount Due: $49.66

Due Date: July 01, 2025

Account #: 211003320143

Your Energy Insight

Your average daily THMS used 
was 100% higher than the same 
period last year.

Your average daily THMS used 
was 0% higher than it was in your 
previous period.

Scan here to view 
your account online.

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on July 01, 2025

Account Summary

Current Service Period: May 06, 2025 - June 04, 2025

Previous Amount Due $49.66

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$49.66

Current Month’s Charges $49.66

Amount Due by July 01, 2025 $49.66

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

Monthly Usage (Therms)

0

2

4

6

8

10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2024 2025



For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill

Bank Draft

Visit PeoplesGas.com for 

free recurring or one time 

payments via checking or 

savings account.

In-Person

Find list of

Payment Agents at

PeoplesGas.com

Mail A Check

Payments:

TECO

P.O. Box 31318

Tampa, FL 33631-3318

Mail your payment in

the enclosed envelope.
Credit or Debit Card

Pay by credit Card

using KUBRA EZ-Pay

at PeoplesGas.com.

Convenience fee will

be charged.

Phone

Toll Free:

866-689-6469

All Other

Correspondences:

Peoples Gas

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Contact Us
Residential Customer Care:

813-223-0800 (Tampa)

863-299-0800 (Lakeland)

352-622-0111 (Ocala)

954-453-0777 (Broward)

305-940-0139 (Miami)

727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg)

407-425-4662 (Orlando)

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville)

877-832-6747 (All Other Counties)

Online:

PeoplesGas.com

Phone:

Commercial Customer Care:

866-832-6249

Hearing Impaired/TTY:

7-1-1

Natural Gas Outage:

877-832-6747

Natural Gas Energy

Conservation Rebates:

877-832-6747

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.

Meter Read

Service Period: May 06, 2025 - Jun 04, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation

Meter
Number Read Date Current

Reading - Previous
Reading = Measured

Volume x BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period

AHI40399 06/04/2025 756 751 5 CCF 1.045 1.0000 5.2 
Therms 30 Days

Charge Details

Natural Gas Charges
Customer Charge  $43.07

Distribution Charge 5.2 THMS @ $0.62028 $3.23

Swing Service Charge 5.2 THMS @ $0.03880 $0.20

Florida Gross Receipts Tax  $0.17

Natural Gas Service Cost $46.67

Franchise Fee $2.99

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $49.66

Total Current Month’s Charges $49.66

Avg THMS Used Per Day

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.1 THMS

0.2 THMS

Thms
Jun 2024 Jun 2025

Important Messages
 

Page 2 of 2

Service For:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Account #: 211003320143

Statement Date: June 10, 2025

Charges Due: July 01, 2025



Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 14, 2025 to Jun 13, 2025

Page
1 of 3

Hello Bartram Springs Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-6101

Previous balance $360.31

EFT Payment  - thank you May 02 -$360.31

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.85

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $14.46

New charges $360.31

Amount due $360.31

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Jun 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574120377499100360313

Account number 8495 74 120 3774991
Automatic payment Jun 01, 2025

Please pay $360.31
Electronic payment will be applied Jun 01, 2025

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 14, 2025 to Jun 13, 2025

Page
2 of 3



Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 14, 2025 to Jun 13, 2025

Page
3 of 3

Regular monthly charges $345.85

Comcast Business $329.85

Bundled services $309.90

Data, Voice Package $284.95
Package Includes: Business Internet 200 and 1
Mobility Voice Line.

Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.

Internet services $29.95

Static IP - 1 $29.95

Other credits and discounts -$10.00

Automatic Payments Discount
Including Paperless Billing

-$10.00

Service fees $16.00

Directory Listing Management
Fee

$8.00

Voice Network Investment $8.00

Taxes, fees and other charges $14.46

Other charges $4.13

Federal Universal Service Fund $2.00

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.13

Taxes & government fees $10.33

Sales Tax $1.87

State Communications Services
Tax

$4.46

Local Communications Services
Tax

$3.60

911 Fees $0.40

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

Voice Numbers: (904)312-9604

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $10.00 this month with your
automatic payments discount.
 

Additional information
NOTICE: Effective May 15, 2025, any late fees incurred will be increased to
$15.00 per month.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
1 of 4

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E OFC, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133

Previous balance $745.72

EFT Payment  - thank you May 02 -$745.72

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $663.80

One-time charges Page 3 $3.95

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $77.97

New charges $745.72

Amount due $745.72

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Jun 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• Your one-time charges are $3.95 due to Paper

Statement Fee charge(s).
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

GMS BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
OFC
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574121161845300745729

Account number 8495 74 121 1618453
Automatic payment Jun 01, 2025

Please pay $745.72
Electronic payment will be applied Jun 01, 2025

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
2 of 4



Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
3 of 4

Regular monthly charges $663.80

Comcast Business $647.80

Bundled services $179.95

Data, SecurityEdge, $244.00
Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet
Performance, 1 Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
Loyalty Discount -$89.00

Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.

TV services $322.90

TV Standard $114.95
Business Video.

Sports and $34.95
Entertainment Package.

TV Box + Remote $11.95

Service To Additional TV $119.50
With TV Box and Remote.
Qty 10 @ $11.95 each

Broadcast TV Fee $37.10

Regional Sports Fee $4.45

Internet services $29.95

Static IP - 1 $29.95

Voice services $115.00

Voice Mail Service $15.00
Qty 3 @ $5.00 each

Mobility Voice Line $179.80
Business Voice.
Qty 4 @ $44.95 each

Voice Credit -$79.80
Qty 4 @ -$19.95 each

Service fees $16.00

Directory Listing Management
Fee

$8.00

Voice Network Investment $8.00

One-time charges $3.95

Other charges $3.95

Paper Statement Fee May 10 $3.95

Taxes, fees and other charges $77.97

Other charges $11.66

Federal Universal Service Fund $5.54

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)880-5156,
(904)880-5370, (904)880-5014,
(904)374-3397, (904)619-0387

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $168.80 this month with your
loyalty and voice credit discounts.
 

continues...

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
4 of 4

...continued

Regulatory Cost Recovery $6.12

Taxes & government fees $66.31

Sales Tax $6.27

State Communications Services
Tax

$32.08

Local Communications Services
Tax

$25.96

911 Fees $2.00

Additional information
NOTICE: Effective May 15, 2025, any late fees incurred will be increased to
$15.00 per month.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and
manage the programming that is right for your family. Learn
more at: business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-
safe-browse.

TV Update: Effective June 17, 2025, FanDuel TV will no longer be available
in SD. FanDuel TV HD will be added to Preferred and Sports & Entertainment
package on channel 1246 with an X1 TV Box required to watch. HD
Technology Fee may be required.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/


Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
May 16, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
1 of 3

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E, BLDG GYM, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133

Previous balance $186.82

EFT Payment  - thank you May 08 -$186.82

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $184.95

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $1.87

New charges $186.82

Amount due $186.82

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Jun 07, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

BARTRAM GMS SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
BLDG GYM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574121268033800186825

Account number 8495 74 121 2680338
Automatic payment Jun 07, 2025

Please pay $186.82
Electronic payment will be applied Jun 07, 2025

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
May 16, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
2 of 3



Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
May 16, 2025

Services From
May 20, 2025 to Jun 19, 2025

Page
3 of 3

Regular monthly charges $184.95

Comcast Business $184.95

Internet services $194.95

Data, SecurityEdge $229.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance
and SecurityEdge.
Loyalty Discount -$59.00

Equipment Fee $24.95
Internet.

Other credits and discounts -$10.00

Automatic Payments Discount
Including Paperless Billing

-$10.00

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.87

Taxes & government fees $1.87

Sales Tax $1.87

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $69.00 this month with your
loyalty and automatic payments discounts.
 

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513
Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 3
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV
DISTRICT

1540008426
05/20/25
16

Do not pay. AutoPay will process 
your payment on 06/11/25.

Amount Due
$332.51

225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513
Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 3
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV
DISTRICT

1540008426
05/20/25
16

Do not pay. AutoPay will process 
your payment on 06/11/25.

Amount Due
$332.51

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side.

SCAN
TO PAY
ONLINE

Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

Add $______to my monthly bill: $______for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $______for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: Bill Date:

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

1540008426 05/20/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 06/11/25.

$332.51
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES
$Electric ................................................. 231.89

Water .................................................... 19.58
Sewer ................................................... 27.28
Irrigation ............................................... 53.76

Payment(s) Received ..........................
Balance Before New Charges ..............
New Charges .......................................        $

Total New Charges .............................        $
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

$

332.51

247.68
-247.68

0.00
332.51

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 06/11/25. 332.51

Previous Balance .................................        $

Total
New Charges

$332.51

MESSAGES

If your central air conditioning unit is more than 12
years old, replacing it with an ENERGY STAR
certified model could cut your cooling costs by
30%.

JEA's 2024 Annual Water Quality report will soon
be available at jea.com/WQR2024. For a paper
copy, email your address to waterquality@jea.com
or call 665-6000 to request one.



Meter
Number

Days
Billed

83710294 68
Basic MonthlyCh
Tier 1Consumptio
Environmental Ch
City of Jacksonvil
Public ServiceTax
TOTAL CURRENT WATER CHARGES

Customer Name:

Cycle:00

Billing Rate:Residential Electric Service

Service Address:
Service Period:11/10/22 - 01/17/23

Transfer Service

Visit to:

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE–Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA’s acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

Page 2 of 3

1540008426



Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:
Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

1540008426 05/20/25 16

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
Page 3 of 3

Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:
Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

1540008426 05/20/25 16

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
Page 3 of 3

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY

04/18/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

24063319 31 42415 Regular 1 831 KWH

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 55.43
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03955 per kWh) 32.87
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 4.25
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.47
Gross Receipts Tax 3.05

122.07Total Current Electric Charges $

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Residential Water Service
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY

04/21/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

68272587 28 2101 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 17.67$
Tier 1 Consumption (1-4 kgal @ $1.34) 1.34
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.57

19.58Total Current Water Charges $

SEWER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Residential Sewer Service
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY

04/21/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

68272587 28 2101 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 21.61$
Sewer Charge ($4.88 per KGal) 4.88
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.79

27.28Total Current Sewer Charges $

IRRIGATION SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Irrigation Service
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

74759444 31 185 Regular 1 1/2 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 48.70$
Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 3.49
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.57

53.76Total Current Irrigation Charges $

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
14857 BARTRAM SPRINGS PY

04/18/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

22493397 31 60783 Regular 1 727 KWH
22493397 31 11.67 Regular 1 11.67 KW

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 48.49
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03955 per kWh) 28.75
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 3.71
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.12
Gross Receipts Tax 2.75

109.82Total Current Electric Charges $

Last Month Average Daily1 Year Ago This Month

Total kWh Used

Total Gallons Used

2,411 715 1,558 50

2,000 4,000 2,000 71

CONSUMPTION HISTORY



225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513
Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV.
DISTRICT

2568379466
05/20/25
16

Do not pay. AutoPay will process 
your payment on 06/11/25.

Amount Due
$8,363.88

225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513
Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV.
DISTRICT

2568379466
05/20/25
16

Do not pay. AutoPay will process 
your payment on 06/11/25.

Amount Due
$8,363.88

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side.

SCAN
TO PAY
ONLINE

Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

Add $______to my monthly bill: $______for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $______for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: Bill Date:

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

2568379466 05/20/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 06/11/25.

$8,363.88
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES
$Electric ................................................. 5,109.04

Water .................................................... 1,894.94
Sewer ................................................... 537.42
Irrigation ............................................... 822.48

Payment(s) Received ..........................
Balance Before New Charges ..............
New Charges .......................................        $

Total New Charges .............................        $
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

$

8,363.88

6,818.00
-6,818.00

0.00
8,363.88

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 06/11/25. 8,363.88

Previous Balance .................................        $

Total
New Charges

$8,363.88

MESSAGES

If your central air conditioning unit is more than 12
years old, replacing it with an ENERGY STAR
certified model could cut your cooling costs by
30%.

JEA's 2024 Annual Water Quality report will soon
be available at jea.com/WQR2024. For a paper
copy, email your address to waterquality@jea.com
or call 665-6000 to request one.



Meter
Number

Days
Billed

83710294 68
Basic MonthlyCh
Tier 1Consumptio
Environmental Ch
City of Jacksonvil
Public ServiceTax
TOTAL CURRENT WATER CHARGES

Customer Name:

Cycle:00

Billing Rate:Residential Electric Service

Service Address:
Service Period:11/10/22 - 01/17/23

Transfer Service

Visit to:

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE–Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA’s acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

Page 2 of 4

2568379466



Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:
Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

2568379466 05/20/25 16

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
Page 3 of 4

Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:
Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

2568379466 05/20/25 16

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
Page 3 of 4

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Water Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

83003017 31 287 Regular 1 1/2 4000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 48.70$
Water Consumption Charge 12.24
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.83

62.77Total Current Water Charges $

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Water Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

86860454 31 1371 Regular 2 14000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 75.29$
Water Consumption Charge 42.84
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.54

121.67Total Current Water Charges $

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Detector Meter Sprinkler Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/21/25 - 05/20/25 05/20/25
Service Point: Fire Sprinkler 1

Detecto-Meter Charge 42.27$
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.27

43.54Total Current Water Charges $

SEWER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Sewer Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

83003017 31 287 Regular 1 1/2 4000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 167.90$
Sewer Usage Charge 19.52
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 5.62

193.04Total Current Sewer Charges $

SEWER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Sewer Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Commercial - Water/Sewer

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

86860454 31 1371 Regular 2 14000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 266.03$
Sewer Usage Charge 68.32
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 10.03

344.38Total Current Sewer Charges $

IRRIGATION SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Irrigation Service
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

04/19/25 - 05/20/25 05/20/25
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

61905337 31 27933 Regular 2 156000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 75.29$
Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 24.43
Tier 2 Consumption (> 7 Kgal @ $4.69 kgal) 698.80
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 23.96

822.48Total Current Irrigation Charges $



Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:
Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

2568379466 05/20/25 16

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
Page 4 of 4

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service Demand
14532 CHERRY LAKE DR E APT TRCT

04/18/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Large Commercial - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

22489908 31 70787 Regular 40 37840 KWH
22489908 31 2.23 Regular 40 89.20 KW

Basic Monthly Charge 203.00$
GSD Demand Charge 749.28
GSD Energy Charge 1,253.64
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03955 per kWh) 1,496.57
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 193.36
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 116.88
Gross Receipts Tax 102.89

4,115.62Total Current Electric Charges $

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
14543 CHERRY LAKE DR W APT LS01

04/18/25 - 05/19/25 05/19/25
Service Point: Commercial - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

22493394 31 1500 Regular 1 19 KWH
22493394 31 .03 Regular 1 .03 KW

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 1.27
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03955 per kWh) 0.75
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 0.10
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.75
Gross Receipts Tax 0.66

26.53Total Current Electric Charges $

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
17 EVEREST LA APT SG01

04/16/25 - 05/15/25 05/15/25
Service Point: Commercial - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

22508751 29 12664 Regular 1 8259 KWH
22508751 29 26.74 Regular 1 26.74 KW

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 550.88
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03955 per kWh) 326.64
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 42.20
Gross Receipts Tax 24.17

966.89Total Current Electric Charges $

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Reclaimed Irrigation Service
61 EVEREST LA APT IR01

04/17/25 - 05/18/25 05/18/25
Service Point: Reclaim Commercial

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

89241659 31 4251 Regular 1 378000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 31.50$
Inspection Fee 6.00
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 1,576.11

1,666.96Total Current Water Charges $

Last Month Average Daily1 Year Ago This Month

Total kWh Used

Total Gallons Used

48,195 36,691 46,118 1,488

15,000 150,000 174,000 5,613

CONSUMPTION HISTORY





AUTOBILL

Invoice
Current Invoice Total

$916.14

Invoice Number 2835843

Date: 06/15/2025
Customer Number: 012239
Due Date: 06/20/2025
Invoice Month: June
Payment Term: NET 5 DAYS

Bartram Springs CDD
A00011335.SITE-0001

Winslow Wheeler
GMS Governmental Management Services
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr East, Jacksonville, FL 32258
solear@vestapropertyservices.com

$0.00

$916.14

* Invoice to be paid by:
Bank Account

Recurring Service Detail

07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 Monthly Hauling - Trash 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr 8 Yd Front Load $916.14

Recurring Total $916.14

Rubicon Global, LLC
PO BOX 733963
Dallas, TX 75373-3963

(844) 479-1507
billing@rubicon.com
www.rubicon.com

Billed to Past Due Amount:

Account Balance:

Service Period Charge Description Location Address Equipment Sub Total

Page 1 of 1



Detach here                                                     To assure proper credit please return upper portion with remittance

See reverse side for important informationPage 1 of 4

CLOSING DATE 05-27-25

PAYMENT DUE DATE 06-21-25

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000

AVAILABLE CREDIT 7,228

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL:

Toll Free  1-800-448-8812

SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO:

CREDIT CARD CENTER

 PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

To assure proper credit return upper portion with remittance.
See reverse side for important information.

PREVIOUS BALANCE 6,191.21

NEW PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES 8,121.85

NEW CASH ADVANCES .00

CREDITS 350.20

PAYMENTS 6,191.21-

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES .00

FINANCE CHARGES .00

NEW BALANCE 7,771.65

TOTAL PAYMENT DUE 7,771.65

DISPUTED AMOUNT .00

Grace Period: To avoid an additional Finance Charge on Purchases pay
entire New Balance by Payment Due Date. Finance charge accrues on Cash
Advances daily until paid and will be billed in your next Statement.

CORPORATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY

CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER
 

4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY

AVERAGE
DAILY BALANCE

MONTHLY
PERIODIC RATE

CORRESPONDING ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE RATE

PERIODIC
FINANCE CHARGE

PURCHASES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00

CASH ADVANCES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE
(this billing cycle)

21.24%

PERIODIC RATES MAY VARY.

 AMOUNT
ENCLOSED $

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
Please make check Payable to

Credit Card Center

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RETURN
TO:

ACCOUNT NUM.  4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900  

PAYMENT DUE 06-21-25

AMOUNT DUE

NEW BALANCE $7,771.65
or

MIN. PAYMENT $7,771.65

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

CREDIT CARD CENTER
P. O. BOX 96601
CHARLOTTE, NC 28296-0601

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
CORPORATE ACCOUNT
ATTN BERNADETTE PEREGRINO
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

5672000255900   007771654   007771654

** 0000001

 5989 9020   4485452000255900 



Page 2 of 4

Payments received anywhere other than the RETURN TO address on the face of this statement may be subject to a delay in crediting of up
to 5 days after the date of receipt.

If your address or phone number has changed, please call us at 1-800-448-8812, mail us this request in writing to Credit Card Center, PO
Box 61750, New Orleans, LA 70161-1750, or if it´s more convenient for you, please visit your nearest Hancock Whitney Financial Center, so
we can update your contact information.

 Detach here and return above portion with your remittance. After detaching, retain lower portion for your future reference.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
The method of determining the balances upon which a Finance Charge is imposed:

    We calculate the Finance Charge on the Account by applying the Monthly Periodic Rate to each of the “average daily balances” of Cash
    Advances and Purchases (including current transactions).

(a) Average Daily Balance of Cash Advances (including new Cash Advances). To get the “average daily balance” of Cash
Advances, we take the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Cash Advances, but
excluding any other unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Purchases, we add any new Cash Advances transacted that day
and subtract payments and credits posted to the Cash Advance balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Cash
Advances. Then we add all of these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in
the Billing Cycle. This gives us the “average daily balance” of Cash Advances.

(b) Average Daily Balance of Purchases (including new Purchases). To get the “average daily balance” of Purchases, we take
the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Purchases, but excluding any other
unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Cash Advances, we add any new Purchases transacted that day and subtract payments
and credits posted to the Purchases balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Purchases. Then we add all of
these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in the Billing Cycle. This gives us
the “average daily balance” of Purchases. If the New Balance on the Account's previous monthly billing statement was zero or
was paid in full within 25 days after the Closing Date, the “average daily balance” of Purchases will be considered zero.

00
00

00
00

 -
 0

05
85

4 
- 

00
01

 -
 0

00
2 

- 
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 



ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 7,771.65 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 7,771.65

AVAILABLE CREDIT 7,228.35 PAYMENT DUE DATE 06-21-25

Page 3 of 4 Continued on next page

CORPORATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY

4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900 $6,191.21CR

Post
Date

Trans
Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount

05-23 05-23 0000 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 6,191.21CR

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

DANELLE DEMARCO
4485-XXXX-XXXX-0420

CREDITS
$110.21

PURCHASES
$4,306.77

CASH ADV
$0.00

TOTAL ACTIVITY
$4,196.56

Post
Date

Tran
Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount

05-01 05-01 24692165121101219309121 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N24KY1KV1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 41.97 
05-02 05-01 24906415121228204618058 5968 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.COM 855-2295506 MA 95.20 
05-05 05-02 24692165122102776011257 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI48J2CR2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 43.50 
05-05 05-04 24692165124101458888808 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI7OX9A42 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 390.48 
05-06 05-05 24906415125228618599445 5045 SSP*COURTRESERVE 844-4073737 FL 99.00 
05-07 05-07 24692165127103982628145 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB3S63S01 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 27.49 
05-07 05-07 24692165127103924415825 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB1WJ4KZ0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 27.98 
05-08 05-07 24011345127100108181910 5331 AMAZON RETA* NB8YH4R30 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 144.37 
05-08 05-07 24692165127104048423653 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB6OU52O1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 179.99 
05-09 05-08 24692165128105533277313 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW15B5FN2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 87.98 
05-09 05-08 24692165128104920947612 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI9RN5R92 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109.15 
05-12 05-11 24692165131108024908383 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI7RZ1GK1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 30.97 
05-12 05-09 24692165129106473561053 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW8C38JH2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 86.77 
05-12 05-09 24692165129105938034235 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI4TU1NJ0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 89.22 
05-12 05-10 24692165130106789062900 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI3EQ2JB1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 110.07 
05-13 05-12 24692165132109155601150 5200 LOWES #00502* JACKSONVILLE FL 25.00 
05-13 05-12 24692165132109155601168 5200 LOWES #00502* JACKSONVILLE FL 138.48 
05-14 05-13 24692165134100203268223 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI5953UV1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 54.99 
05-15 05-14 24011345134100097356375 5331 AMAZON RETA* NZ60U1OR2 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 69.99 
05-15 05-14 24692165134100358585132 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW6II6WZ2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 95.34 
05-16 05-15 24692165135101284399639 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW00C1FK1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 9.99 
05-16 05-15 24692165135101275661286 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ02D0L12 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 47.55 
05-16 05-15 24692165135101218015699 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW1V50F81 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 189.10 
05-16 05-15 24011345135100102121268 5331 AMAZON RETA* NW3221ZU1 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 249.98 
05-16 05-15 24692165135101653464550 5814 SQ *ROLLING DOUGH FOODS JACKSONVILLE FL 252.28 
05-19 05-17 24692165137103051913301 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW1XO8PE1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.37 
05-19 05-17 24000975138735601172389 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 153.42 
05-20 05-19 24692165139104947997985 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW21812A1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 47.67 
05-20 05-19 24692165139105463892088 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ9K25K82 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 124.21 
05-21 05-20 24445005141000968804486 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 17.57 
05-21 05-20 24011345140100073616539 5331 AMAZON RETA* NW1CA8RI0 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 22.86 
05-21 05-20 24692165140106129616439 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ8ZU4CR1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.70 
05-21 05-20 24692165140106039401674 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW66C3RA0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 61.97 
05-21 05-20 24692165141106399055317 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ9673CG0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 163.78 



ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 7,771.65 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 7,771.65

AVAILABLE CREDIT 7,228.35 PAYMENT DUE DATE 06-21-25

Page 4 of 4

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
05-21 05-20 24692165141106399737179 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NW7HZ4YJ0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 195.04 
05-22 05-21 24455015141141001658939 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 48.57 
05-22 05-21 24445005142400174451453 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 94.77 
05-22 05-21 24493985142107638631141 5941 ACADEMY SPORTS #194 JACKSONVILLE FL 243.93 
05-23 05-22 24011345142100107160551 5331 AMAZON RETA* NN7PG8T62 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 16.99 
05-23 05-23 24011345143100038841633 5331 AMAZON RETA* NZ0T79M61 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 41.94 
05-23 05-22 24692165142108011830597 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ54J5PW1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 51.24 
05-23 05-22 24011345142100111924125 5331 AMAZON RETA* NZ3IE3E60 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 53.99 
05-23 05-22 24692165142107527935023 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ0F38330 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 63.96 
05-26 05-23 74692165144109190364468 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.84CR
05-27 05-26 74692165146101750943128 5814 SQ *SODASHINE LLC ST AUGUSTINE FL 67.37CR
05-27 05-26 24692165146101713954183 5814 SQ *SODASHINE LLC ST AUGUSTINE FL 58.58 
05-27 05-26 24692165146101712010631 5814 SQ *SODASHINE LLC ST AUGUSTINE FL 67.37 

ROBERT DURNAN
4485-XXXX-XXXX-8588

CREDITS
$239.99

PURCHASES
$3,815.08

CASH ADV
$0.00

TOTAL ACTIVITY
$3,575.09

Post
Date

Tran
Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount

04-30 04-28 24943015119010199257614 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 110.82 
04-30 04-29 24692165119109576599519 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB62X1X12 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 137.97 
05-01 04-30 24692165121101069691537 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*2Y72C4MA3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 73.98 
05-02 05-01 74692165122102048621623 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 239.99CR
05-02 05-01 24692165122102049513485 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N20SS5IC1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.31 
05-02 05-01 24692165121101787815244 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB5EZ6UR2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 249.99 
05-05 05-04 24011345124100084490551 7333 CANVA* I04506-32568905 CANVA.COM DE 15.00 
05-06 05-05 24116415125716055926929 5039 TRAFFICSAFETYSTORE.COM 610-701-0844 PA 1,022.58 
05-07 05-07 24692165127103906859735 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI37K2SK2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 16.99 
05-07 05-07 24692165127104004582443 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI4GA02T2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.35 
05-07 05-06 24692165126103687821798 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NB61B6D31 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 89.99 
05-08 05-06 24413645127024472381178 5200 HOMERITE WINDOWS AND DOOR JACKSONVILLE FL 825.00 
05-09 05-09 24011345129100024510125 5331 AMAZON RETA* NI2VR6ZZ0 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 78.44 
05-09 05-08 24692165128105404358879 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI4UG24N0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 219.99 
05-12 05-08 24943015129010201829655 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 92.68 
05-14 05-13 24692165133109531232851 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NI66V8SI1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 25.19 
05-16 05-14 24943015135010206757929 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 139.88 
05-16 05-15 24692165135101803801313 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NZ43A63Y2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 259.00 
05-19 05-16 24943015137010206779889 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 319.00 
05-23 05-22 24692165142108132813969 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NN0TI2T22 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 9.99 
05-23 05-22 24692165143108277005180 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NN9XJ6AK2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.99 
05-26 05-22 24943015143010204768670 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 49.94 

00
00

00
00

 -
 0

05
85

4 
- 

00
02

 -
 0

00
2 

- 
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 



 Date: Vendor/Store, etc Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:
5/1/25 Amazon $41.97 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Lighted Flag and Banner- Memorial Day
5/2/25 Constant Contact $95.20 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Constant Contact monthly fee
5/5/25 Amazon $43.50 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Toilet Paper
5/5/25 Amazon receipt total $390.48

Split $375.64 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Paper towels, Wipes, 
Split $8.95 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec March of Penguin DVD- Kids Night Out
Split $5.89 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3 ring binder

5/6/25 Court Reserve $99.00 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Reservation app
5/7/25 Amazon $27.49 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Cotton candy toppings
5/7/25 Amazon $27.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Grill cleaner
5/8/25 Amazon $144.37 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Toilet paper, paper towels
5/8/25 Amazon $179.99 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Cotton candy machine
5/9/25 Amazon $87.98 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Cotton candy sugar
5/9/25 Amazon $109.15 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Karaoke machine, brown craft paper, elmers adhesive

5/12/25 Amazon $30.97 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES resident lanyards
5/12/25 Amazon $86.77 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/12/25 Amazon $89.22 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/12/25 Amazon $110.07 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/13/25 Lowes $25.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Flowers for amenity center entrance
5/13/25 Lowes $138.48 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Flowers for amenity center entrance
5/14/25 Amazon $54.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Fence roll
5/15/25 Amazon $69.99 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Cotton Cany machine cover
5/15/25 Amazon $95.34 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Contractor trash bags
5/16/25 Amazon $9.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Suction wall hangers
5/16/25 Amazon $47.55 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/16/25 Amazon $189.10 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Gym sanitizing wipes
5/16/25 Amazon $249.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Ping pong table for pool deck ( look for refunded in June)
5/16/25 Rolling Dough $252.28 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Mothers Day Event
5/19/25 Amazon $39.37 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/19/25 Balas $153.42 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Kids Night Out- pizza
5/20/25 Amazon $47.67 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Trash bags
5/20/25 Amazon $124.21 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE pens hand sanitizer ping pong balls
5/21/25 Dollar Tree $17.57 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Memorial Day decorations
5/21/25 Amazon $22.86 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Paper towels
5/21/25 Amazon $42.70 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE clorox toilet bowl cleaner
5/21/25 Amazon $61.97 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Foam hand soap
5/21/25 Amazon $163.78 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Ink toner cartridge
5/21/25 Amazon $195.04 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Cleaning supplies and gloves

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Danelle DeMarco/May 2025



5/22/25 Walmart $48.57 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Memorial Day candy
5/22/25 Walmart $94.77 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Plants for amenity center
5/22/25 Academy 243.93$     1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Ping pong table for pool deck
5/23/25 Amazon $16.99 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Memorial day prizes
5/23/25 Amazon $41.94 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Hand soap
5/23/25 Amazon $51.24 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Air freshener
5/23/25 Amazon $53.99 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Printer paper
5/23/25 Amazon $63.96 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec summer camp craft supplies
5/23/25 Amazon $42.84 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE REFUND- Cleaning supplies
5/27/25 Soda Shine $67.37 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Square cancelled transaction
5/27/25 Soda Shine (67.37)$      1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Square cancelled transaction
5/27/25 Soda Shine $58.58 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Food Truck sodas for residents

$4,672.72
Credit (110.21)$   
Total $4,306.77





































































































Name & Month: Robert Durnan - June 2025
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

4/28/25 The Home Depot $110.82 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance
Builders Paper, Masking Paper, Outlet Wall Plate, Wall Anchor, Ant Killer, Outdoor 
Cleaner, 2X Spray Paint, Behr Spray Paint

4/29/25 Amazon $137.97 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Dog Waste Bags
4/30/25 Amazon $73.98 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Artificial Turf Grass
5/1/25 Amazon 239.99CR 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 72 x 40 Chalk Board **item cancelled - $239.99 Credited to account**
5/1/25 Amazon $19.31 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Silicone rubber sheet for seals, gaskets
5/1/25 Amazon $249.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Storage Shed
5/4/25 Canva $15.00 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Canva.com subscription
5/5/25 TrafficSafetyStore.com $1,022.58 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Reboundable Crosswalk Signs
5/7/25 Amazon $16.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 157 in. Cord Hider
5/7/25 Amazon $39.35 1-320-57200-43700 Office Supplies Coffee Capsules
5/6/25 Amazon $89.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 48 Pack Self Adhesive Acoustic Panels
5/6/25 HomeRite Windows and Door $825.00 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Window replacement 50% deposit
5/9/25 Amazon $78.44 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Water Filter
5/8/25 Amazon $219.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 60x40 Chalkboard
5/8/25 The Home Depot $92.68 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Fire ant killer, gfi wall plate, screws, spruce weed killer
5/13/25 Amazon $25.19 1-320-57200-43700 Office Supplies Disposable cups
5/14/25 The Home Depot $139.88 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance (4) 12v 5.0a battery
5/15/25 Amazon $259.00 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance ADA pool chair/lift replacement remote
5/16/25 The Home Depot $319.00 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Portable A/c unit
5/22/25 Amazon $9.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Window Locks
5/22/25 Amazon $19.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Dry erase marker holder
5/22/25 The Home Depot $49.94 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Spruce weed killer

TOTAL: $3,815.08

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:














































	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the July 21, 2025, Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Proposals for Veterans Park Memorial Bench
	VIII.	Update Regarding Comcast Revenue
	X. C.	District Manager – Goals & Objectives
	D.	Amenity Management & Field Operations 
	XII. A.	Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



